



SAI RAM PATE

Career Advisor, Psychologist

PROFILE

A career enthusiast and a certified career counsellor with 5 years of professional experience in IT & Banking sectors. An active career advisor in various career counselling platforms. Freelancing trainer to develop soft skills for Students, fresh graduates and working professionals.

Undertake training sessions for various institutions. For me, Counseling is a learning experience and a journey that keeps me engaged with various personalities. My aim is guidance from multiple sources, different perspectives and match people with jobs that will give them the greatest balance of financial and job satisfaction.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+91-9490999055

+91-9493323555

WEBSITE:

<https://in.linkedin.com/in/patesairam>

EMAIL:

Pate.sairam@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

Telugu

English

Hindi

EDUCATION

Adikavi Nannaya University

2017 - 2019

Post graduate in M.A Psychology with 7.7 GPA

YSR&BS Degree College

2008 - 2011

Bachelor of Computer Science with 6.3 GPA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Careerfutura - Business Associate, 2017 – Present

For High school students to working professionals, to help them choose courses and design a career path that matches their interests & abilities, conducts aptitude and psychometric tests to assess a person's academics, work history, personality and skills. Assist people who are to change jobs, unhappy with their career choices or undergoing stress situations.

ETAP advisors - Administrator, 2014 – Present

Offers services in career counselling and decision making in psychological difficulties. Deals all thinking blocks in selecting an Education stream, Career choice/Shift, Psychological stress situations and completely helps out to make a clear path for a bright future.

Scope International Pvt Ltd – Analyst, Chennai, 2015–2017

ICICI Bank Pvt Ltd – Officer, Hyderabad, 2012–2014

Wipro Ltd. - Software Tester, Bangalore, 2011 - 2012

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

PG Diploma in Banking Operations (PGDBO) NIIT IFBI-2012

AML&KYC Certification (Indian Institute of Banking & Finance), 2015

Global Career Counselor from University of California, Extension 2017